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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Christ Church Rectory is located on the
north side of Route 18 in Stevensville, immediately
to the east of Christ Church. The house and lot
were purchased by the vestry in 1866, when the
church was still located south of town, near Broad
Creek.

This frame 2 1/2 story house is three bays
wide and one room deep, with a single chimney
centered at the east end of the pitched gable roof.
A two story frame wing extends to the rear.

The principal facade faces south, toward the
road. A door with sidelights and transom is located
in the west bay on the first floor, with 2 6/6
windows to the left, three 6/6 windoﬁs on the second
floor and two 6/6 pitched roof dormers on the third
floor. The building rests on a continuous brick
foundationand is covered with fishscale shingles,
plain cornerboards and box cornice, and a tin roof.
A simple open entrance porch protects the front
door.

A flush chimney is centered on the north gable.
A door to the right of the chimney and a 6/6 window

to the left on the first floor are the only openings
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B} SIGNIFICANCE -267
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INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ' BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
This frame dwelling house, probably dating to

the 1840's, was purchased by the Vestry of Christ
Church as a rectory in 1866, and continued in that
role until recent years. In form and plan it is
a typical late example of the side hall, single
parlor plan that gained particular favor in the

e first half of the 19th century. One detail of
particular interest is the pineapple pattern
scrollwork on the fascia of the first floor stair
landing, a feature which bears comparison to the
similar work at the Clayland Price Farm (QA-221),

a mid-19th century house just north of Stevensville,
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FUJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
F¥1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 11/7/80

STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE

CITY OR TOWN : STATE
Centreville : Maryland

Field Notebook QA-XI; Recorded September 18, 1979.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual propertv rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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STEVENSVILLE BUSINESS REFER.
ENCES,

LUTEER W, BRYAN, Dealer in Dry Goods, No-
tions, Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes, &¢., &e.

JOHN O. PEILLIPS, Magistrate,

Dr. WM. DEXNIY, Fhysician and Surgeon,
and residsuce at Stevensville,

J. E, H LEWIS, M D, Physiclan and Surgeon.
OFce at Sievensville

NEWMAN & THOMPSON, Dealers in Ladies’
and Gents' Furnishing Goods, Dry Goods, Notions,
Fancy Goods, &e., &e.

BLALE B. BRYAN, Dealer in Dry Goods, No-
tioas, Grr.ceries, Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes, &c.
Wi, B. COCKEY, Dealerin Drugs, Medicines, &ec.
B. ¥, BROWN, Dcaler in Dry Goods, Notions, Gro-

cerizs, Confectioveries, &c., &c.

@. E. CALLAWAY, Dealer in Dry Goods, Gro-
ceries, Nutions, Boots,Shoes, Hats, and a full as-
sonment of General Merchandise, which is cFfered
at very Iow prices,

MARTIN JCRES, Dealer in Dry Goods, Notisns,
Grocenes, &c,

JAMZIS E EIRWATN, Dealer in Dry Goods, No-
tions, Grocerics, Hats, Caps, Eoots, Shoes, and in
fact everything usaally kept 1n & firsi-class Country
Store.
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